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Perry, Anita 

From: Gill Savage [4 ................... _�_._°._.d_._e_._.A_. .................. 

Sent: 11 August 2008 12:06 

To: Perry, Anita 

Cc: Peter Walsh 

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Hi Anita 

Mr Logan has confirmed by email that he is happy for Blake Lapthorn to represent his family, see below. 
has also enclosed some other contact details that you may find useful. 

Kind Regards 

Code A i 

He 

From: Logan [i ........................... _.C_._o._.d_._e._._A._ ........................... 
Sent: 11 August 2008 11:39 
To: Gill Savage 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Gillian, 

To confirm, I am very happy that AVMA through Blake Lapthorn represent my interest in the 
forthcoming Inquest. 

At the meeting (31 July), I understand that it was generally agreed that; 
1. We are represented as one group, at one Inquest. 
2. Before a Jury 
3. Share evidence 

I have a few additional incomplete contact details of relatives that may be helpful. 
These were collected in 2006 
when an attempt was made to form an ’action group’ and information website. 

My contact details are: 

11/08/2008 
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Regards 

i Code A 

11/08/2008 


